
MEMORANDUM 

  

B – Administration                                                                                                                  1/4/21 
 

PreK-12 Resolutions  

 

1. Letter of Resignation: Upon the recommendation of the Chief School Administrator, the 

Board accepts a letter of resignation from Michele Wolchesky, Boonton High School 

Head Secretary, effective close of day June 30, 2021, for the purpose of retirement.   

 

2. Letter of Resignation: Upon the recommendation of the Chief School Administrator, the 

Board accepts a letter of resignation from Rebecca Dieckmann, Learning Disabilities 

Teacher Consultant, effective close of day June 30, 2021, for the purpose of retirement. 

 

3. Letter of Resignation: Upon the recommendation of the Chief School Administrator, the 

Board accepts a letter of resignation from Robert Bongo, Boonton High School Social 

Studies Teacher, effective close of day June 30, 2021, for the purpose of retirement.  

 

4. Extracurricular Aide Services: Upon the recommendation of the Chief School 

Administrator, the Board approves up to 75 total hours to be split by Clare Zarzecki and 

Kathleen Post, to assist and supervise Student State ID# 5028089364-B, for the 2020-

2021 winter cheerleading season, at a rate of $27.28 per hour and further approve Lisa 

Meehan to serve as alternate, as needed, at a rate of $27.28 per hour. 

 

5. Extracurricular Aide Services: Upon the recommendation of the Chief School 

Administrator, the Board approves up to 100 total hours for Louisa Sinatra, to assist and 

supervise Students State ID#6150235416-B and Student State ID# 5153109356-B, for the 

2020-2021 wrestling season, at a rate of $27.28 per hour and further approve Matthew 

Voswinkel and Maureen Merritt to serve as alternates, as needed, at a rate of $27.28 per 

hour. 

 

6. Advisor: Upon the recommendation of the Chief School Administrator the Board 

approves Jamie Evans as Boonton High School Varsity Basketball Cheerleading Advisor 

at a stipend of $3,374 for the 2020-2021 school year.  If a program supporting a stipend 

position is cancelled or postponed due to Executive Order, NJSIAA policy, or other law 

or public policy, the person occupying the stipend position will be paid for one additional 

pay period beyond the date of termination. No additional payment will be made for that 

program during the 2020-2021school year unless it restarts. Note - per this Agreement the 

Board of Education agrees to guarantee at least 33% of each stipend will be paid to the 

appointed staff.  The final payment (⅙ stipend) for the respective program will be made 

upon the completion of the stipend assignment. 

 


